



**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

DIRECTORATE OF PLANT PROTECTION CENTRAL  
RESEARCH INSTITUTE/ ANKARA

## Ayşenur Zehra EĞRİCE, MSc Agricultural Engineer

### EDUCATION

- MSc** 2012-2014 Ankara University Institute of Science  
Plant Protection Department  
Phytopathology discipline
- Bachelor's Degree** 1998-2002 Ankara University  
Faculty of Agriculture Plant  
Protection Department

### CAREER

- 2023-Present Engineer, Directorate of Plant Protection Central  
Research Institute, ANKARA
- 2016-2023 Engineer, Kahramankazan İlçe Tarım ve Orman  
Müdürlüğü, ANKARA
- 2014-2016 Engineer, Eruh Gıda, Tarım ve Hayvancılık  
Müdürlüğü, ANKARA
- 2003-2013 Engineer, Private sector, ANKARA

### ABOUT ME

She graduated from Ankara University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Plant Protection in 2002. In 2012, she completed her master's degree in Phytopathology, Department of Plant Protection, Institute of Science and Technology, Ankara University.

After working in the private sector with the title of Agricultural Engineer, she worked in District Directorates within the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry. As of 2023, she started to work at the Directorate of Plant Protection Central Research Institute.

### CONTACT

Zirai Mücadele Merkez Araştırma  
Enstitüsü Müdürlüğü Gayret Mahallesi.  
Fatih Sultan Mehmet Bulvarı. No: 66,  
06172 Yenimahalle / ANKARA TÜRKİYE

[aysenurzehra.egrice@tarimorman.gov.tr](mailto:aysenurzehra.egrice@tarimorman.gov.tr)

0312 344 59 93



# Ayşenur Zehra EĞRİCE, MSc

## Agricultural Engineer



### ▪ **PROJECTS**

#### ▪ **Projects Receiving National Support**

1. Increasing resistance against Fusarium disease (*F. oxysporum f. sp. melonis*) for Kahramankazan melon (2020-2024, BATEM).
2. Application of seed covering with mycorrhizae and *Trichoderma harzianum* against Fusarium disease in Kahramankazan melon and controlling in field conditions (2020)

#### ▪ **Ongoing Projects**



# Ayşenur Zehra EĞRİCE, MSc Agricultural Engineer



- **PUBLICATIONS**
- **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**
- **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**



# Ayşenur Zehra EĞRİCE, MSc Agricultural Engineer



## ▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

### ▪ **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

1. Fungi that cause infection in cultivated mushrooms and their struggle methods

### ▪ **Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities**

- Chamber of Agricultural Engineers
- Training of Trainers on Integrated Pest Management 'Lifecycle Management Pesticides and Disposal of POPs Pesticides in Central Asian Countries and Turkey' (02-06 November 2020 – Online )